IAN GLAZE

Front-End Web Developer and Designer

Tel: (404) 647-9792 Portfolio: www.ianglaze.com
Email: irglaze@msn.com LinkedIn: https://bit.ly/2LI3JQs



I am a Front-End Developer and Designer with 20 years of combined experience in the corporate and small business environment. I have experience in creating and maintaining responsive template frameworks as well as developing aesthetic and effective responsive websites that achieve optimal user experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

YP Holdings / Website Developer March 2016 – September 2017

- Worked on a CMS evaluation project. This involved reviewing 3 CMS platforms to search for a replacement for YP's current CMS
- Remotely led and trained an offsite 8-person team of web developers for a template revision project. The project consisted of updating 346 responsive website templates to meet current YP specs and standards
- Developed resources for web fulfillment. This included the development of website style guides, demo sites, and template wireframes

YP Holdings / Website Designer September 2012 – March 2016

- Developed and maintained a template framework which was used to create over 600 responsive website templates
- Designed and developed responsive website templates which were used to build thousands of brochure websites
- Provided support for multiple teams of web designers. Support included training, troubleshooting
 web development issues, and creating workarounds to overcome limitations of the CMS using
 JQuery
- SME for YP's various CMS. Roles included performing UAT on product releases, troubleshooting issues, suggesting feature enhancements for new releases, and creating trouble tickets
- Designed and developed responsive websites for SMB
- Follow strict specifications and standards required by the design department

Technisource / Website Designer Contractor August 2010 – September 2012

• Designed and developed brochure websites for SMB

CD Group Inc. / Website and Graphic Designer June 1997 – July 2010

- Designed and developed corporate websites
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Designed marketing collateral and brochures
- Managed website statistic tracking and Google Analytics
- Developed email marketing campaigns and newsletters



SKILLS

- CSS3
- HTML5
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- JSON
- XML
- Sass
- Bootstrap 4
- Adobe Photoshop (cc)
- Adobe Illustrator (cc)
- Dreamweaver (cc)
- SublimeText
- InVision
- Wordpress
- Responsive Website
 Design & Development
- · Website Accessability
- SEO

EDUCATION

- Continuing self-education to update skills and technical knowledge through various eductional websites and publications
- Graduate Wheeler HS
 Marietta GA

REFERENCES

Available upon request.